Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 9:45 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen; Swee Hian Lee

Subject: EL REF : DMPC2401360H/02/ST  OUR REF SLU5228A TP CLAIM
Attachments: SC2B24A90001_09-10-2024_145834.pdf; SLU5228A ESTIMATE.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs (LKK Auto),
Please refer to below email and arrange PRI.

Note: Adjusted amount $6000 and above, kindly seek mandate from claim officer.

Best regards
ChristineYow

Claims Assistant
@
EC[CS

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Swee Hian Lee <SweeHian.Lee@autoinsure.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 5:29 pm

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: OUR REF SLU5228A TP CLAIM

Dear all,

WE attach GIA reports and repair estimate for you attention.Kindly arrange a surveyor proceed PRS in our
workshop

On a separate note,please let us have your authorized repair confirmation and/or approval for the above
TP case in your next reply.

Thank you

Regards,
Ether Lee
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This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



